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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

S S ——
From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 12:27 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hazel PEH (SPF)
Subject: RE: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019
pox - 1|10] 14
Dear LKK, R2S - 3‘ \Ol PN
Any updates on the matter? M’Jﬁi P(‘\M: 3]\0\ lc1
\- wiell  cgcecsnend
Best Regards, ‘

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat

Assistant Logistics Support Officer

Logistics Support and Services Division

Tel: 6842 8429

Police Logistics Department | Singapore Police Force

HOME TEAM

2 * TRANRSFORMATION 2025+ @

' One Home, One Team
’ Bullding Our Futire Togather

Singapore Police Force
W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce
IG Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce

 If vou are not the infended

WARNING: Triviieged/Confidential informalion may be conlained In this mess
ddrassee, you mu y. cisttibule or toke any aclion inreliance th nunication of any

in offence under the Official Se

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 2:54 PM
To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Hazel PEH (SPF)

<Hazel_PEH@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019
Dear LKK,

Reference to to the PRI on SJX4439Y,

<< File: LKK 2019-096.pdf >> << File: LOD 2019-096(PD).pdf >>



In LKK report attached, there are 2 components i.e. front fender L/H and fender inner panel indicated as ‘crushed’.
However, there is no cost indicated. What does this means; no need to i'epalr'-J LKI( also check the wheel bearing but
what’s the outcome? What does (NPA) means? '8 a7 f‘ 1o ¢ ( d

In the claimant’s assessor report. This was assessed to be repaired at the total cost of about $1,243. We seek your

clarifications on the matter. Thank you. ave! lohle

k E. 'l'- (Y Curi VIO Y |I {
LKK Report
<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
Claimant’s Assessor Report
<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
Best Regards,
Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer A A end  UAYD oo
Logistics Support and Services Division ’h-ﬂ' ? ? han )

Tel: 6842 8429 ~
Police Logistics Department | Singapore Police Force J*-("w' @ o5Tunad was A Jvids A

US.

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device
Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> o~ & (M o
Singapore Police Force
W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce \r\_Q,f\ @ £ 'l'}l,_).nwm AS 3 Mo }
IG Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce Nﬂ

ou are nof the intended

ication of an
I Act (Cap ’)V 3). Please (dd+ '9/
ey
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> (-Plgg;db }V“\/"‘-cj\ ,_M "3%./'\'05 "'b[

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 8:58 AM
To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; assignments

: (_ ) k L @spf.gov.sg g bﬂ Ham . H.,
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

WARNING: "Privieged/Canfidertial informalion may be cantai

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg> Cingiid ] .
G 2, S y

Subject: RE: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019 4..53 SV %_GE&.

Dear Farhan, e 0V A 3’2)\/ WAS '—h Ve ~ASleay

Noted with thanks. ’)"L-L K1% 3 9, /'Y\ ,

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 October, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019




Message Classification: Unclassified
Hi,
The ref no: AEMD/105/009/2019/096
Best Regards,
Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device
Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

WARNING "Privileged

action in relance

e. If you are nol the inte
horized person s

ded addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
offerce under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please

natify ihe sander immeg

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 3:07 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019

Dear Farhan,

Kindly assist to provide us the claim number for SIX 4439Y.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) [mailto:Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 4:17 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY®@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019

Hi,
Kindly conduct pre-repair survey of SIX4439Y at:

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd



53 Ubi Avenue 1
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
#01-33 S(408934)

Tel: +65 9868 6000 /Fax: 6925 5219
Thank you.

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

WARNING "Pil
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e If you are not the intended addressee, you must net copy, distribute or take any
unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 3:54 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: re: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi,

We are located at ,
53 Ubi Avenue 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
#01-33 Singapore 408934

Warm Regards,
Kai Ling

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by the
intended recipient. If you have received it in error please contact the sender (by return e-mail) immediately and delete this message. Any unautharized use
or dissemination of this message in whole or in parts is strictly prohibited.

g

From: "Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)" <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 3:51 PM

To: "admin@mycar.sq" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: "Frankie THAY (SPF)" <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RTA involving QX299C and SJX4439Y on 27/9/2019

Hi,
We spoke, kindly provide us the location of your workshop.

We will arrange for our surveyor to inspect the vehicle.



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

i@y be comained in this message. If you are not the interded addressee, you must nol copy, distriblte or take any
stion e this emall to any unauthorized person 1S an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please

T

[x]: This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
£ www.avg.com
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WG APPRAISAL SERC
Blk 2248, Compassvalve Walk, #07-647, Singapore 542274

Email: winsongkk@hotmailcom Contact: 9747 0063
Company Register No. 53324249)

A AMAGED VI1ICLE INSPECTION REPORT

M/8: MOHAMAD FIRDAUZ BIN SAMSUDIN . Date

C/O MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD Our Ref

53 Ulii Ave |, #01-33, Paye Ubi Incustris] Peri

Sngnpore AUEYis
REFERENCE PARTICULARS
Dute of Aceidenit . 29 September 2019 Type of Inspectica
Date of Inspection : 01 October 2019 Date of Re-laspn
VEHICLE PARTICULARS
Registration No . 8IX4439Y Engine Mo
Make : MITSUBISHL Chassgis No
Mode! 1 LANCER 1.6 GLX AUTO ABS Odometes
Year 2008 Calolr
CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC CHECKS AT TIME OF INSFE CLION ONLY)
Engine condition : Good Genera! Bady Week
Foot Brake - Serviceeble Stpering |
Heod Brake ! Nerviceablc Lightings
TYRE CONDITION (Remsining estimated Life of tyre in mum)

Muke Theead Bulats

Front Near side * Falken S mm
Front Off Side : Falken 5 mm
Kear Near Side + Falken 5 mm
Rear off Side - Falken Smm

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

The vehicle sustained damage at the frent left portion.
For details, refer to essessment for repairs and photographs ataetied

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

Our nssessmend of the repair costs to pre-sccident cogdition wss S84, 7000
Under normal circumstances, cstimated period required for repairs - Flue (
Enclosed Fourty-four (44 ) photographs depicting damsge to the veliule

Inspection conducted at : MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
§3 Ubi Ave 1, #01-33, Pays Ubi Industris] Park . Singapore 408934

In accordance to your instruction, we haye not suthorise repsirs and npe

was conducted strictly oo & "WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS"

b s bavis (Subject 1o GST ifapplicsble)
AUg |Lu}’$,

Auiomoblie Concultanta, Ywuramms Lot s crwdi) inapeclion and Evel

1 13 November 2019
. WGITP/2019-433

: Third Party Clamm
i 02 October 2019

: 4GIEKDA3S3

: JMYSRCS3AAU00398
: 165974km

1 Grey

: Guood
. Serviceable
i Serviceable



VEHICLE NO ;: SIX4439Y Our Ref ¢ WGITPI2019433
MODEL LANCER 1.6 GLX AUTO ABS AIREAG W 4l

ASSESSMENT O K SPARE PARTS COSTS
DESCRIPTION OF PARTS AND NATURE OF REPAIRS - B
3 ASEESSED OFIGINAL REVISED
SPARE PARTS _'CHSER CONDITION QUOTATION QUOUTATION
! FRONT BUMPER } CRACKED 3 71000 § 71000
2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE BEAM 2 NECESSARY § BO.O0 % 80.00
3 FRONT LH FOG LAMP COVER I NOT NECESSARY § 4500 % -
4  FRONT LH FENDER ! 5 6100 § 56100
5  FRONT LH FENDER [INNER SHIELD : 1glhoo 5 10100
€ FRONTLH HEADLAMP 3 630.00 & 630,00
7 FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP ] 653.00 §  653.00
8§  FRONTLH SHOCK ABSORBER $ 49500 & 49500
S  FROWT LH KNUCKLE ARM $ 10,00 5 410,00
10 FRONT LH WHEEL BEARING $ 18500 5 1&s.00
11 FRONTLH LOWER ARM $ 19200 § 39200
5 4,246.00 5 4,201.00
Less 10%_3 42460 § 420,10
3 3.8;]& Ly M!Q:?_B
B)  S/NETTITEM
12 FRONTBUMPER CLIP 1. 88T NECESSARY s 30,60 $ 20,00
13 FRONT FENDER INMER TRIM CLIP 1 8E NECESSARY 4 3000 0§ 20,00
14 RIM GRAZED $ 600,00 & 500.00
1§  BRAKEFULLD ai HECESSARY 5 60.00 5 5000
3 72000 S S590.00
Parts Total : s 454140 § 4,376.90
C) B
16  CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM $ G000 § 50.00
17 COMPUTERISED AND CHECK FRONT WHERL ALIGHMEN 5 150.00 5 120.00
18 REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARIIAGRE FA7 1 § o0 F 0 180.00
19 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS $ 000§ 500.00
20 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS § 0000 0§ 600.00
21  APPLY ANTIRUST OMN AFFECTED AREAS =5 Wone  § 80.00
Labeur Total : §  __1E10.60 § _1.530.00

otni Partsnnd Laboure: 5~~~ 635740 § £00000

FINAL LUMP SUM ADJUSTMENT S_4,700.00

Auvtomoblle Consullanis, tursoe Leos As

—_

B
1



| Y 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adin A e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref: CS3/SPF19017284/Hvf3e2
ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE Date: 14/10/2019

FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD

POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 288333

ATTN : HAFIZUL FARHAN RAHMAT Code: SPF

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. QX 299C Veh. Inspected SJX 4439Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/096 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAFIZUL FARHAN RAHMAT  |Assign Date 01/10/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER GLX c.c 1584
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JMYSRCS3AAU000398 Colour GREY
Odometer 165974 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 205/55 R16 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 FALKEN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55R16 PIRELLI 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 PIRELLI 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
3 General Information
Accident Date  27/09/2019 Inspection Date 01/10/2019
Survey held at MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LT
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-33
PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




I B P4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;_l‘. ;" ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJX 4439Y
Qty Description of Parts Condition VEV:t:lr:; a:‘t:pB(ys) Our A(dsj)u sted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT BUMPER CRUSHED - 858.00
1|SET FRT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY - 30.00
1|SET FRT BUMPER RIVET NECESSARY - 30.00
1|FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/H CRUSHED - 56.00
1|FRT HEADLAMP ASSY L/H CRUSHED - 792.00
1|FRT LOWER ARM L/H DAMAGED - 292.00
1|FRT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (NPA) 6 ? SCRATCHED fL. 7‘\ - -
1|FRT SPORT RIM L/H (NPA) 389 9/ ’,J SCRATCHED . g
1|FRT FENDER L/H (NPA) <6 | CRUSHED ’ -
1|FRT FENDER INNER PANEL L/H (NPA) 3,’&_'1/ CRUSHED - -
1|FRT WHEEL BEARING L/H WITH KNUCKLE q,ru * CHECK &N ke - -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -205.80
- 1,852.20
LABOUR
REMOVE AND INSTALL UNDER CARRIAGE. 80.00
CHECK WIRING. 20.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT. . 60.00
SPRAY PAINT LABOUR. - 400.00
SPRAY PAINT SPORT RIM. - 80.00
LABOUR. - 300.00
- 940.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,792.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,200.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS $$252.00 NETT)

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF19017284/Hvf3e2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$2,200-$2,800

LEE HOCK ANN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF I..lanL | Y TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repurt Is made solely fo; the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.
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